From: Roberts, Shane

To: R kson
Cc: Davies, Mike
Subject: RE: RM19.387 NZTA Beaumont bridge follow up to Section 92
Date: Tuesday, 21 January 2020 1:21:39 p.m.
Attach image002.nona
image001.ipq
Hi Rebecca

Just in response to your queries:

o | agree we need to apply for a defence against water in terms of Rule 14.3.2.1.

¢ In terms of the discharge provisions we can comply with 12.C.1.1 in constructing the temporary working platform (would be clean rock not
gravel with fines).

e Consent is required under Rule 12.3.4.1(i) for the temporary diversion of water as permitted activity rule 12.3.2.3(b) cannot be complied
with as the diversion is in excess of one month.

¢ As discussed the vegetation removal required is covered by the general bed disturbance rule 13.5.3.1 which we already require consent
under.

We have also provided the coordinates you have requested:

Item mN mE

Eastern end of bridge 4,920,143 1,330,288
Western end of bridge 4,920,248 1,330,124
Bridge pier B 4,920,235 1,330,155
Bridge pier C 4,920,217 1,330,190
Bridge pier D 4,920,195 1,330,223
Bridge pier E 4,920,169 1,330,259
Temporary defence against water 4,920,208 1,330,169

I will respond separately with those corrected legal descriptions to both you & Allan.
| trust this is everything you require for now?
Cheers

Shane

Shane Roberts
Work Group Manager - Planning & Property

H

T: +64 3 471 5565
M: +64 27 237 1168
shane.l.roberts@wsp.com

WSP

197 Rattray Street
Dunedin 9016
New Zealand

wsp.com/nz

From: Rebecca Jackson <Rebecca.Jackson@orc.govt.nz>

Sent: Thursday, 16 January 2020 10:46 AM

To: Davies, Mike <mike.davies2@wsp.com>; Roberts, Shane <shane.l.roberts@wsp.com>
Cc: allan@cubittconsulting.co.nz

Subject: RE: RM19.387 NZTA Beaumont bridge follow up to Section 92

Hi Mike,

Thanks for that. We are able to proceed to notifying the consent. | think it will be best to wait to confirm with Shane whether a defence
against water is also being applied for.

| will have a chat with CDC and arrange for notification to take place on the same day.

Regards,
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Rebecca

From: Davies, Mike <mike.davies2@wsp.com>
Sent: Thursday, 16 January 2020 9:34 a.m.

To: Rebecca Jackson <Rebecca.Jackson@orc.govt.nz>; Roberts, Shane <shane.l.roberts@wsp.com>
Subject: RE: RM19.387 NZTA Beaumont bridge follow up to Section 92

Rebecca,

Thanks for your time on the phone just now. Regarding the 14 January further information request for the New Beaumont Bridge resource
consent, our intention is to not provide any further information at this stage and request that ORC proceed with public notification of the application
as it stands. There will be unresolved aspects on the visual assessment and flooding which we would endeavour to address in parallel with the
public notification and hearing processes. If possible, we would be keen to notify by the end of next week to keep the process moving.

We will also confirm the query on the defence against water first thing next week once Shane returns (I expect this will be confirmation that we are
seeking consent for this as a discretionary activity).

If you are able to discuss the above with your manager and come back to me that would be appreciated.

Regards,
Mike

Mike Davies
Senior Transportation Engineer
T: +64 3 363 5450

M: +64 21 244 1663
mike.davies2@wsp.com
WSP

12 Moorhouse Avenue

Christchurch 8011
New Zealand

wgp.ggm[ nz

From: Rebecca Jackson <R Jackson@orc.govt.nz>

Sent: Tuesday, 14 January 2020 11:50 a.m.

To: Roberts, Shane <shane.l.roberts@wsp.com>; Davies, Mike <mike.davies2 @wsp.com>
Subject: RM19.387 NZTA Beaumont bridge follow up to Section 92

Good morning,

Please find attached a letter outlining outstanding matters that were not resolved in the Section 92 response dated 20 December 2020.
Please let me know if you wish for a hard copy to be sent out.

Kind regards,

Rebecca

Rebecca Jackson
CONSENTS OFFICER

P 0800 474 082
rebecca.jackson@orc.govt.nz
www.orc.govt.nz

Important notice

This email contains information which is confidential and may be subject to legal privilege. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not peruse, use, disseminate, distribute or copy this
email or attachments. If you have received this in error, please notify us immediately by return email or telephone (03 474-0827) and delete this email. The Otago Regional Council accepts no
responsibility for changes made to this email or to any attachments following the original transmission from its offices. Thank you

NOTICE: This communication and any attachments ("this message") may contain information which is privileged, confidential, proprietary or otherwise subject to restricted disclosure under
applicable law. This message is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s). Any unauthorized use, disclosure, viewing, copying, alteration, dissemination or distribution of, or reliance on, this
message is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, or you are not an authorized or intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately by replying to this message,
delete this message and all copies from your e-mail system and destroy any printed copies.
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